

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### MARIO DANESE

#### UK Address:

5<sup>th</sup> Floor, Dudley House, 169 Piccadilly • London W1J 9EH • United Kingdom  
UK Phone: +44 (0) 20 7629 0970 • UK Fax: +44 (0) 20 7610 6803 •  
UK Mobile: +44 (0) 7787766489

#### US Address:

1800 Purdy Avenue, Suite 1605 • Miami Beach • FL 33139 • United States  
4300 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 205 • Miami • FL 33137 • United States  
US Phone: +1 (305) 438 9888 • US Fax: +1 (305) 438 0888 •  
US Mobile: +1 (305) 9703673

E-mail: [daneseassociate@aol.com](mailto:daneseassociate@aol.com) • [info@gpsc ltd.com](mailto:info@gpsc ltd.com) • [info@mymltd.com](mailto:info@mymltd.com)

## PROFILE

A reliable and hard working professional with over twenty years of experience in consulting firms and companies for financing solutions, real estate investments, business plans, maritime services and yacht registrations.

Proven ability in managing corporate transactions all over the world, has developed a particular specialization in corporate reconstructing, foreign investments, equity finance and infrastructure projects. Sits in the board of directors of several companies both in UK and USA and since 2008 has been appointed by Welsh Assembly Government as the lead generator for introducing Italian companies and/or investors who may wish to develop business opportunities in Wales.

### Professional Experience

#### **September 2013 – Present • Consortium Solutions Limited, London, UK**

##### **Chief Executive Officer**

Consortium Solutions Ltd. works with renowned shipyards in France, Monaco, Italy and Croatia for refitting and painting of mega yachts.

Managing an international crew of over seventy specialized workers, it is already establishing as an industry leader company.

#### **July 2012 – Present • Papu Maritime Service Limited, London, UK**

##### **Chief Executive Officer**

Papu Maritime Service Ltd. works with Italian Polipodio in Genoa and Cantieri Imperia shipyards. The company provides hundreds of yacht registrations and management services, as well as dealing with yachts and ships refitting.

#### **2012 – Present • Florida Asset Management, Inc., Miami, FL, USA**

##### **Chief Executive Officer**

Florida Asset Management is a private housing estates administration agency that deals with Florida properties and homeowners.

#### **January 2008 – Present • Global Project Solutions Consulting Limited, London, UK • GPSC USA, Inc., Miami, USA**

##### **Founder and Chief Executive Officer**

GPSC is a professional service company that delivers bespoke consulting solutions and provide dedicated advisory services via a small team of talented in-house resources including licensed attorneys and solicitors supervision, with a niche client base of local and international firms. The company aims to help its clients expand their business horizons and achieve successful results that exceed initial expectations. It provides corporate and administration services to limited partnerships, corporate structures, trusts and special purpose vehicles covering a wide range of asset classes.

Its consultancy model focuses on providing client based advisory and support services that concentrate on the following areas:

- Project Finance & Investment Sourcing
- Business Plan Development
- Real Estate & Property Advisory
- Due Diligence Support
- Company incorporations
- Registered office
- Company secretarial
- Director services
- Corporate trustee services
- Fund administration
- Bookkeeping and accounting services
- Agent for Service of Process

**November 2004 – Present • Danese & Associate LLC., Miami, FL, USA  
Founder and Chief Executive Officer**

Danese & Associate LLC. is a consulting firm based in Miami working in corporate administration, legal services, company formation in US and worldwide, tax planning for corporate and individuals, real estate planning, asset protection and management, trusts, yachts, ships and jets registration, due diligence accountancy and audit introduction.

**February 2004 – Present • Alma properties, Inc., Miami, FL, USA  
Chief Executive Officer**

Alma Properties Inc. invests in rental private housing estates in the Florida area; it is active in acquiring and managing of both rental and private housing estates.

**April 2001 – Present • Marine Yacht and Management, London, UK  
Founder and Chief Executive Officer**

The company, active in the fiduciary sector, is expert in the International fiscal optimization and offers to Companies, Legal Offices, Accountants solutions in the economic and fiscal field.

- Yacht Registration
- Managing and supervising a professional crew
- Organizing company activities
- Determining company's budget and expansion plans
- Corporate Law, real estate investments and ship registration specialization
- Coordinating and supervising of remodeling contractors
- Trust Administration

**January 1999 – March 2001 • Anglo-Legal, London, UK  
Administrative Assistant**

Working in an international company service that provided legal services, accountancy, audit and company formation in the UK and worldwide.

**January 1996 – December 1998 • Fox & Gibbons, Solicitors, London, UK  
Administrative Assistant**

Renowned law firm that works with corporate and private clients and coordinates yachts, vessels and cargo registration and marine administration services.

**February 1995 – December 1995 • Law Office Romito, Solicitors, London, UK  
Administrative Assistant**

Assisting all corporate clients with corporate administration, procedure and company regulations.

**January 1993 – December 1994 • Pierce & Stone Inc, Financial Brokers, New York, USA  
Currency Broker and Stock Broker**

General brokerage duties acting on behalf of commercial and private clients.

**January 1989 – December 1992 • Vittorio Volpi, Stock Broker, Milan, Italy**

**Stock Broker**

General brokerage duties acting on behalf of commercial and private clients.

**January 1987 – December 1989 • MPS Bank, Financial Consultant Prime Consult, Milan, Italy**

**Stock Broker**

Selling investment funds, stocks, bonds and commodities.

## **Education**

1988 – 1990 Professional Qualification. **IPSOA School of Business**, Milan, Italy

- 1990 – “The agent for stocks and bonds: management consulting to clients”
- 1989 – “Foreign Stocks: new business opportunities”
- 1988 – “The Stock Exchange Broker”

1984 – 1985 Bachelor of Business Administration, Two years completed. **University of Naples**, Naples, Italy

1976 – 1983 Chartered Accountant Qualification. **High School**, Naples, Italy

## **Languages**

**Italian** - Native language

**English** - Full professional proficiency

## **Acknowledgements**

**2009 – De Pinna Notaries, London, UK**

Certificate of 9 years of good reputation with one of the most renowned and reliable notary office in London.

**2008 – Welsh Assembly Government, Wales, UK**

Appointed as the lead generator for introducing Italian companies and/or investors who may wish to develop business opportunities in Wales.

**2007 – Capital Corp. Merchant Banking, Orlando, FL, United States**

Capital Corp Merchant Banking offers quality Merchant Banking services in the United States in the Orlando area in Florida. Appointed by its founder Gilles Herald Jr. as an official “introducer” to Capital Corp. services.